



Kate Morr

GRAPHIC DESIGN

ABOUT ME

I'm a Graphic Design specialist with 3 years experience. I have a background in interior design and that translated into the love for custom tailoring a design for my clients. I make my clients vision come to life in every project.

SKILL

- Graphic & Web Design
- Illustration & Drawing
- Advertising & Branding
- UX/UI design
- Media arts
- Social media

EDUCATION HISTORY

2016-2019

Ashland University
3 years of Environmental Biology

2022-2023

Southern New Hampshire University
Bachelors of Graphic Design and Media Arts

WORK EXPERIENCE

Design Associate at La-Z-Boy

2021-2023

Collaborated on design projects with lead designers. Delivered thoughtful, detailed, and timely work results to lead designers

Associate at GO Communities

2021-2022

Social media community campaigns and
Creating Media material for residents



330-749-5998



Columbus, OH



16kbing@gmail.com